# 140434

(DISTRICT #1)
VILLAGE OF LOMBARD
REQUEST FOR BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION
For Inclusion on Board Agenda
X Resolution or Ordinance (Blue) ' Waiver of First Requested
X Recommendations of Boards, Commissions & Committees (Green)
Other Business (Pink)
TO: PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES
FROM: Scott R. Niehaus, Village Manager
DATE: November 20, 2014 (B of T) Date: December 4, 2014
TITLE: Downtown Improvement & Renovation Grant; 14 W. St. Charles Road
(Balkan Bakery and Coffee)

SUBMITTED BY:  Department of Community Development

BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS:

Your Economic and Community Development Committee submits for your consideration its
recommendation on the above referenced petition. The ECDC recommends that the Village
Board adopt the attached resolution approving a Downtown Improvement and Renovation Grant
for the property commonly known as 14 W. St. Charles Rd. (DISTRICT #1})

The ECDC recommended approval of this grant request by a vote of 6-0.

Please place this item under separate action.

Fiscal Impact/Funding Source:

Review (as necessary):
Village Attorney X Date

Finance Director X P Date

Village Manager X f%é zgé / Z EZZ ’A_ AL Date /Z é{/// 4

NOTE: All materials must be submitted to and approved by the Village Manager's Office by 12:00 noon, Wednesday, prior to the Agenda Distribution.




